From: Danny Allen <Danny.Allen@edmgroup.com>

To: "pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me" <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: FW: Squash Report May 31

Date:  Fri, 8 Jun 2018 15:43:38 +0000

East Lancs 1 v Haslingden 2

Lost 20 pointsto 1
As expected.

East Lancs only have a few players to select from and unfortunately the few they do have
are rather good.

But they are all good lads and treated us to a fun night played in the right spirit.

Ray played Sam Blurton who always treats the game as fun, but he still never let Ray get
too close, 0-3.

Simon played Andy W-J and again couldn't deal with his power. Lost 0-3.

Chris got the biggest cheer of the night when he took a game off Mark Nightingale who
has stepped over from Blackburn Northern for the summer. Lost 1-3.

Bruce got to double figures in all his games against Sean McKenna, which was an
achievement. Lost 0-3.

Derek ran Al Ul-Haq close but still lost 0-3, TBH | think he was just being nice to me.

But the cheeseboard was good as always so the night wasn't a complete disaster @
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This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee and may
also be privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee,
or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your
system and do not copy, disclose or otherwise act upon any part of this e-mail or its
attachments.

Internet communications are not guaranteed to be secure or virus-free. The EDM Group does
not accept responsibility for any loss arising from unauthorised access to, or interference with,
any Internet communications by any third party, or from the transmission of any viruses. Replies
to this e-mail may be monitored by the EDM Group for operational or business reasons.

Any opinion or other information in this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the
business of the EDM Group is personal to the sender and is not given or endorsed by the EDM
Group.
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